TREATY ORGANIZATION

TO: All Bidders FROM: Sally Alvarez de Schreiner
Chief, Procurement Services Section
DATE: 25 September 2023 -
- ITB No. 2023-0137/JBRIL - *%
TEL. NO.: TEL.NO..  +43 1 26030 6350 W
EMAIL: EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org

SUBJECT: Clarifications No. 1 — ITB 2023-0137/JBRIL
Supply, Delivery, Installation and Commissioning of
Two Cisco UCSC-C225-M6S Servers

Dear Bidders,

Please find attached Clarifications No. 1 related to queries raised by bidders in respect to ITB 2023-
0137/JBRIL “Supply, Delivery, Installation and Commissioning of Two Cisco UCSC-C225-M6S
Servers”.

Please note that Clarifications No.1 are an integral part of the ITB documents and shall be considered
in the preparation and submission of proposals.

We are looking forward to receiving your proposal prior to the submission deadline on 9 October
2023, 17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.

Kind regards

Sally Alvarez de Schreiner
Chief, Procurement Services Section

Attachment:

- Question and Answer - Clarifications No. 1
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Item# Question Answer
1 Kindly note that place of performance is

specified in page 5 of the Instructions for

Would vou please provide exact address- Preparation and submission of bids PART Il
youp P Financial Bid (iii). It is: CTBTO at Vienna

place of performance. International Centre (VIC), Vienna, Austria. The

delivery terms shall be DAP (Delivered At Place;
Incoterms 2020) door-to-door CTBTO.
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